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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Arthur [arthur@isha.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Change of principal and mailing address: Document # LO6000074022 (Isha System LLC)

This address should also be updated for the members of the LLC
Thanks
Arthur Withers

On Wed, Aug 12, 2009 at 10:37 AM, Arthur <arthur@isha.com> wrote:
; Hello,

. 1just checked on this request for an address change and see that on sunbiz.org the address was updated
i incorrectly: the Street number is 8951, not 88951

Please correct this
Many thanks
Arthl_.lr Withers

|

!

 — Forwarded message ----------
From: Arthur <arthur@isha.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 5, 2009 at 10:42 AM

Subject: Change of principal and mailing address: Document # L06000074022 (Isha System LLC)
To: corpaddresschange(@dos.state.fl.us

|
E To whoem it may concern,

I am writing to request a change of mailing and princi pal address for Document # LOB00007 4022 (Isha System LLC)

Old Address:

4695 NORTHWEST 97TH COURT
DORAL FL 33178

New address:

8951-NW 109 CT
Ap. 1002
DORAL FL 33178

| Many thanks

|
t Arthur Withers
| 646 688 5232

I arthur@isha.com
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